
MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ANNAPOLIS 
David J. Harris Community Center 

May 15, 2012   4:30p.m. 
 

Roll Call 
Commissioner Carl O. Snowden, Chair 
Commissioner Cynthia Carter, Vice Chair 
Commissioner Phyliss Gibbs 
Commissioner Elizamae Robinson 
Commissioner Deborah A. Johnson  
Commissioner Jeffrey Henderson   
 
Excused 
Commissioner Richard Callahan, Treasurer 
 
Moment of Silent Reflection 
 
Minutes     
A motion to approve the minutes as written for the April 10, 2012 Board of Commissioners 
meeting was made by Commissioner Robinson. Commissioner Gibbs seconded the motion.  
All approved.   
 
Resolutions    

Resolution No. FIN 051412-08:  A Resolution to Approve of the FY 2013 Proposed 
Operating Budget 
 
Action: After a synopsis presented by Sharon Land, Commissioner Carter motioned to 
approve the Resolution; Commissioner Johnson seconded the motion.  All approved. 
 
Resolution Admin 051512-09:  A Resolution to begin Implementation of the No Smoking in 
Morris H. Blum units effective July 1, 2012. 
 
Action:  Commissioner Johnson motioned to approve the Resolution; Commissioner Carter 
seconded the motion.  All approved. 
 
Resident Council Comments       
    
Ms. Glenda Rae Smith, President of the Newtowne Twenty Resident Council stated that she 
is concerned about future plans to redevelop the Newtowne Twenty Community.  Her 
concerns include how redevelopment will benefit current stewards, whether input from the 
stewards will be allowed, and when such redevelopment might take place.  Chairman 
Snowden asked that Mr. Leggett contact Ms. Smith upon his return from bereavement leave. 
 
Chairman Snowden further stated that no decision on redeveloping Newtowne Twenty or any 
property has been made; however, the community has severe structural problems that will 
need to be addressed.  When Mr. Rowe spoke at the April meeting, he was presenting 
options to the Board and to the audience, nothing more. 
 
 

MIN - 1 



Ms. Jackie Wells, President of the Bloomsbury Square Resident Council acknowledged April 
happenings in the community which included bingo and Let’s Talk gatherings.  Ms. Wells 
stated that there will be a barbeque on Saturday, May 26 for the Let’s Talk members and 
their families.  She also stated that a Community dinner is scheduled for June and Unity Day 
is scheduled for July 14.  Ms. Wells thanked James Dedo and the Maintenance crew for their 
assistance during their “clean up day” and Ms. Sharon Land for her assistance in setting up a 
bank account.   
 
Commissioner Johnson, Secretary of the RAB, stated that the RAB should be able to offer 
information to the Tenant Councils.  The RAB should be moving forward with goals, fund 
raisers, and identifying their role in the Pathways to Opportunities initiative.  She asked for 
closure to the presidential election debacle and work to improve life for the residents. 
 
Ms. Sandra Chapman, President of the Morris H. Blum Senior Apartments asked if progress 
has been made on the elevator and bus issues she brought to the Board’s attention last 
month. Chairman Snowden indicated that information would be delivered in later reports.  
Ms. Chapman also inquired if the Authority would be selling the Morris H. Blum building.   
Chairman Snowden stated that no decision has been made to move forward with any project 
that would affect HACA’s properties.  He further stated that HACA is looking at all 
redevelopment options as there is no money for rebuilding and many properties are in dire 
condition, including structural problems at the Newtowne Twenty community.  Chairman 
Snowden stated that if ever there was a time for the RAB to be active, it is now.   
 
Robert Eades stated that he believed the current Board Members to be the “Great White 
Hope” and that he is disappointed in the Board.  He stated that while he has seen some 
positive things from the current Board, he feels that HACA is giving away its property to 
private developers and that we are losing public housing.  He asked for proof that the 
Newtowne Twenty property has ‘structural problems’.  He suggested that the Board look into 
Boston’s “Mission Hill” community.  Mr. Eades stated that HCA should look at other ways to 
redevelop and not sell off public housing.  Mr. Eades stated that he is disappointed that the 
Board is continuing former Executive Director Eric Brown’s policies.     
 
Chairman Snowden disagreed that the Board is continuing former policies, and that HACA is 
certainly looking at all available options.  Chairman Snowden pledged that the stewards will 
not be left out of the loop.    
 
Ms. Mae Singleton of Newtowne Twenty agreed that the community is in bad shape.  She 
also suggested that traffic in the area has become very fast and likened the area to a race 
track.  She has concerns for the safety of the children in the playground area.  Chairman 
Snowden was delighted that Ms. Singleton is willing to stand up and stated that we need 
people like her on the resident council.  Chairman Snowden directed Ms. Singleton to speak 
with Chief Johnson, head of safety and security, after the meeting.  Ms, Singleton stated that 
the Board members need to be behind the stewards and look out for one another. 
 
Mr. Tommie Greene of Newtowne twenty agreed with Ms. Singleton that the community 
needs work and that the traffic has become a problem.  He has called APD and the police 
ride in and ride out but nothing has changed. Mr. Greene also asked for a computer, copier, 
fax machine, and other supplies to be provided at the Elizamae Robinson Community Center 
for the stewards to use when job hunting.   
 
 
 
 

MIN - 2 



Redevelopment Report 
Mark Ford indicated that Obery Court Phase II Redevelopment is ahead of schedule and that 
units will be ready for move-in at the end of July.   
 
Finance Report 
Ms. Sharon Land stated that the emergency capital funding request has been submitted to 
HUD.  Mark Ford will work with the elevator repair company and will inspect the elevators 
monthly to ensure they are safe while we await the outcome of the funding request.   
 

Human Services 
Ms. Georgina Noone-Sherrod stated that she has been working closely with the Board of 
Education, Jay McElroy, and Michael Yeaky with regards to their participation in the 
Pathways to Opportunities initiative.  She has also succeeded in getting an MOU with 
Sojourner Douglas College in place.  Ms. Sherrod indicated that about 12 of the 20 available 
scholarships have been awarded to HACA stewards. 
 
Occupancy Report 
Ms. Miranda Wingate stated that as of May 3, 2012, 739 units of 790 units are occupied.  
Twenty Nine units are approved to be in MOD and are therefore exempted.  The adjusted 
occupancy rate is 97%.  To date, the Grievance Panel has heard 22 cases.  Six were denied 
for housing, 10 approved for housing, and 6 are pending.  HUD inspections are expected to 
begin in July. 
 
Safety & Security Report 
Chief Johnson stated that HACA has been proactive in handling criminal activity at Harbour 
House and arrests were made.  The Ban List had one person added during the month of 
April.  The Annapolis Fire Department has been providing training on the use of oxygen tanks 
and smoking and will provide an update soon.  The contracted trash removal company has 
been put on notice that HACA will not tolerate smelly dumpsters.  The Car Washing ban will 
become effective on June 1, 2012. 
 

New Business:    
Chairman Snowden stated that the Authority has been fairly assertive in the collection of rent.  
He stated that HACA can no longer be lenient due to reduced budget funding.   
 
The Chairman then stated that the recent stories about him in the newspaper concern him 
because the stories being written are what the newspapers and media outlets want the public 
to hear. The chairman cited his 44 years of service to the community as well as accolades he 
has received. He stated that he feels the newspapers are not accurately reporting outcomes 
or apologies for misstatements and are allowing people to say things that about him that are 
not true. He stated that when his family is attacked, that a line has been crossed. The 
Chairman stated that when he feels he has been wronged, he turns to the courts for relief.  
 
The Chairman noted that he is videotaping this current communication which will be 
uploaded to the YouTube network for public viewing.  He further stated he is aware of what 
he is saying and declared that he sees victory ahead.  He then thanked the audience for their 
time. 
 
 
 

MIN - 3 
 



Robert Eades stated that he would like to go on record stating his full support for the 
Chairman.   
 
Commissioner Robinson motioned to adjourn the meeting.  Commissioner Johnson 
seconded the motion.  The Public Board Meeting adjourned at 5:59 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________ 
Carl Snowden, Chair   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
MIN - 4 


	MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY MEETING

